Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Paula Williams, HR Manager

Division of Human Resources

DATE: September 19, 2013

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting —September 26, 2013)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Larry Hall, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $15.207 houtly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective upon passage of Council.

Aubrey Burton, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $16.354 houtly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective upon passage of Council.

William Regensburger, Skilled Trades Worker Sr., Grade 112N, $24.202 houtly in the Division of Community
Corrections, effective October 14, 2013.

Justin Clark, Microcomputer Support Specialist, Grade 113N, $16.679 hourly in the Division of Police, effective
upon passage of Council.

David Dawkins, Microcomputer Support Specialist, Grade 113N, $19.471 houtly in the Division of Police,
effective upon passage of Council.

Doug Holloway, Engineering Technician Sr., Grade 113E, $1,347.44 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective upon passage of Council.

Martha Allen, Deputy Council Clerk, Grade 116E, $1,901.76 biweekly in the Council Clerk’s Office, effective
upon passage of Council.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS
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n/a

PROBATIONARY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS OFFICER APPOINTMENTS

n/a

PROBATIONARY SWORN APPOINTMENTS

n/a
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